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Appendix F - Chaser letter to local authorities on the draft 

SoCC

 

Sent on: Thursday, March 21, 2024 9:58:40 AM

Subject: RE: Fenwick Solar Farm - SoCC for formal consultation under section 47(2) of the

Planning Act 2008

 

Morning
  
I just wanted to follow up on the below and ask whether you anticipated CDC 
providing comments on the DRAFT Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC) 
for Fenwick Solar Farm? 
  
I also wanted to raise one proposed change from the version of the SoCC previously 
shared. We are proposing changing the local newspaper we use for the statutory 
publicity (para 4.5.2) of the SoCC to the Doncaster Free Press, rather than 
the Yorkshire Post. We note that CDC suggested Doncaster Free Press in earlier 
comments on the SoCC and having reviewed further we recognise the more 
localised focus near to the proposals that the Doncaster Free Press provides. 
  
We would still intend to send a press release to the Yorkshire Post. As Doncaster 
Free Press publishes on a Thursday, this would also have the effect of moving our 
consultation date by one day (17 April to 18 April). 
  
Could you confirm whether this change would be acceptable to CDC, or let me know 
any queries? 
  
I’d be happy to discuss this, or any other aspects of our approach, further if helpful. 
  
Kind regards 
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